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TO:         All ZCAS Professional Students

FROM:   Board Secretary

DATE:    18th November 2024

 INCREMENT IN TUITION FEES AND ACCOMMODATION FEES – SEMSTER  I & SEMESTER II 2025

This serves to inform you that effective 1st January 2025 Tuition fees on all professional programmes have been increased by 5%.


In addition, Accommodation fees have also been increased effective 1st January 2025, considering the increase in electricity tariffs and the cost of running Generator Sets owing to load shedding. The new accommodation fees are as stated below: 

i. Shared room – K13,750/ Semester
ii. Single room – K19,250/ Semester
iii. Special Single Room (2 or 4 beds) – K12,100/Semester
iv. Special Single room – K22,550/ Semester

Students who may have already deposited monies in the ZCAS account to facilitate securing hostel accommodation for semester 1, are hereby requested to deposit an additional money towards the accommodation fee. For further information contact lweendo.moonga@zcas.edu.zm 

Attached herewith is a schedule of Fees effective 1st January 2025. 

Please be guided accordingly. 
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 Jacqueline C. M. Chikwama
Cc:	Executive Director
	Director of Finance
	Director of Professional Studies
	AHRM
	Estates Officer
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